

Attendance

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 28th day of November, 2017 at 9:03 a.m. as the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board, with the following members present: Board Chair J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Anne Marcotte, Don Niemi, and Bill Pratt. Others present included: County Administrator Jessica Seibert, Fiscal Supervisor Carli Goble, Public Health Supervisor Erin Melz, Social Services Supervisor-Children's Services Jessi Schultz, Health & Human Services Administrative Assistant Shawn Speed, and Guests: Marlene Abear/H&HS Advisory Committee Member, Roberta Elvecrog/H&HS Advisory Committee Member, and Brielle Bredsten/Aitkin Independent Age.

Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to approve the November 28, 2017 Health & Human Services Board agenda.

Commissioner Wedel noted that there would be a presentation by Erin Melz during her talk on the Aitkin, Itasca, and Koochiching Community Health Board.

Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Pratt, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voting yes to approve the October 24, 2017 Health and Human Services Board minutes.

Bills

Carli Goble, Accounting Technician, presented the bills to the board.

Question from Commissioner Marcotte on the monies we are paying to Anoka and St. Peter. Carli assured the Commissioner that she would get her that information and let the board know the details of those transactions.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members voting yes to approve the bills.

CHB Update

Erin Melz, Public Health Supervisor, went over her PowerPoint presentation on the formation of Community Health Boards (CHB), their history in the state, and the statutory requirements of the CHB's.

Commissioner Marcotte asked how SCHSAC influences work at the State or Legislative level. Erin explained that there are several programmatical SCHSAC workgroups that are tasked with reviewing grant duties, funding and reporting elements. Additionally, SCHSAC assists with advising the State of successes and challenges at a local level as well as determining areas of legislative concern.

Commissioner Westerlund also commented on how much the SCHSAC committee does as she was our representative in the past.

Erin showed a short video highlighting the work of local Public Health.

Erin went over a CHB 101 Pamphlet that reviewed the 6 areas of Public Health responsibility. and the services or programs they provide to the citizens, communities, and state.

Commissioner Niemi asked about what they have found in relation to Radon in the county and Erin used her own personal experience with it to answer that it is spotty throughout the county and that it is the second leading cause of lung cancer after smoking, so it is a big problem, but it is invisible so no one thinks about it until they actually test for it and find it in their home. Mitigation costs can vary depending on if your basement is finished and the area available to install the system.

Commissioner Wedel asked about how grants are split up and how that is all decided. Erin answered that many have set percentages based on the population of each county when they come to the CHB so the CHB doesn't make the decision on how to split monies. Others are just based on identified county needs or planned activities and the three counties can negotiate together how those dollars are distributed If there is monies left over after the designated county has used the grant money the CHB can redistribute that to the other two counties to use.

Approval of the AIKCHB Joint Powers Agreement Approval - Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all members voting yes to approve the AIKCHB Joint Powers Agreement.

Approval of the AIKCHB By-laws Approval - Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Pratt and carried, all members voting yes to approve the AIKCHB By-laws.

Approval of the AIKCHB Joint Powers Member Appointment - Motion by Commissioner Westerlund to appoint Ihleen Williams, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all members voting yes to appoint Ihleen to the AIKCHB .

Approve agreement between ACH&HS and Dr. Donald Hughes, as the Public Health Medical Consultant - Motion by Commissioner Pratt, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all members voting yes to approve the agreement.

Health & Human Services Director Reports

Legislative Updates – In the Directors absence, Shawn Speed, Health & Human Services Administrative Assistant, reported that the priorities that have been discussed previously are still being pursued at the state level.

Re-Design Committee Update – Shawn Speed, also reported that the lobby area had been painted and that they had picked out a flooring for the area that they hope to get installed soon. Also he noted that they had narrowed down the furniture options and hope to have that picked out in the near future.

Financial Reports

Carli Goble reviewed the financial statement for the board-

- 1) We are on budget overall.
- 2) Foster Care still a high cost.
- 3) Budget may look skewed as they are running checks this week due to the holiday last week.

Committee Reports

H&HS Advisory Committee – Commissioner Westerlund and/or Pratt

- 1) Committee member Marlene Abear and Roberta Elvecrog provided details of their last meeting, held November 1, 2017.
 - a. Was a good meeting, minutes are attached.

NEMOJT Update – Commissioner Niemi

1) Opportunity for people to rehabilitate their homes in Wagner and Williams townships and receive a loan for up to \$22,000. People have to agree to live in the home for at least 8

years and loan would be forgiven otherwise the amount due would be prorated. Will be getting word out to people about his opportunity.

ARDC Update - Commissioner Niemi

1) Passed out a new ARDC newsletter, first time for newsletter, that concentrated its information on important items the ARDC has helped with in Aitkin County.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m.

Next Meeting – December 19, 2017